Parker, B:zan

From: Jacob DesJardins <jdesjardins@bmjinc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Parker, Bryan

Cc: Megan Siemen

Subject: NRC License No. 21-32509-01 Amendment
Attachments: doc20140502081259.pdf

Dear Mr. Parker,

This email follows a conversation you had with my co-worker Megan regarding an amendment to our License No 21-
32509-01.

We previously faxed a letter dated April 18, 2014 amending our license to designate Brad Brenske as our RSO. We have
received an acknowledgement from the NRC which assigned this amendment Mail Control Number 583700. Shortly
after sending this letter we were notified that Mr. Brenske will not be available for perform this duty and we will now be
designating myself, Jacob DesJardins, as the RSO.

I have attached a new letter (dated May 2, 2014) designating me as the RSO as well as a copy of my Nuclear Gauge
Safety Certificate.

Thank you for your help in this matter. If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Jacob DesJardins, P.E.
Project Engineer
jdesjardins@bmijinc.com

BMJ ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC.
519 Huron Avenue

Port Huron, Ml 48060

Phone: (810) 984-5596

Fax: (810) 984-8760

Visit our website www.bmjinc.com
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May 2, 2014

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Ms. Patricia Pelke — Materials Licensing Branch Chief
2443 Warrenville Road

Suite 210

Lisle, Il 60532-4352

Fax No. 630-515-1078

Dear Ms Pelke:
RE: AMENDMENT TO LICENSE 21-32509-01

This letter will serve as a request to amend License Number 21-32509-01 issued to BMJ
Engineers & Surveyors, Inc., on June 1, 2004. The request is to change the name listed
for the Radiation Safety Officer, Destain G. Gingell, on item #11 on the License. The
new Radiation Safety Officer will be Jacob DesJardins. Mr. DesJardins has received
Nuclear Portable Gauge Safety training from American Portable Nuclear Gauge
Association on April 24, 2014, and understands his duties and responsibilities as a
Radiation Safety Officer. We plan on making this change effective immediately.

For your convenience, | have enclosed copies of the BMJ Engineers & Surveyors, Inc.
License and Mr. DesJardins’s Portable Nuclear Gauge Safety Certification for your use.

If you have any questions | can be reached at 1-810-984-5596. Thank you for your time
and consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

2, f

Philip J. Porte, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer, Vice-President
BMJ ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC.

Attachments:
BMJ Lic No. 21-32509-01, Safety Certification

cc: J. DesJardins
BMJ File
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Portable Nuclear Gauge Safety Certification Class
Certificate of Completion to:

N

Jacob DesJardins
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Hazmat refresher training is required within 3 years after today's date: _ Thursday. April 24, 2014

Course covers training criteria of NUREG 1556, The Agreement States, and 49 CFR 172, Subpart H. (Includes IATA Requirements)
The Company RSO completes the training requirements by familiarizing the employee with:

State specific regulations including introduction to the state regulatory website

The company radiation safety program, specifically gauge safety operating and emergency procedures

A tour of storage area with emphasis on security, documents and postings

Loading, security, and transporting gauges in company vehicles

The safety and operating features of the gauge(s) in use by the company

Introduction to gauge safety content on gauge manufacturer website

The RSO must also monitor the employee completing and passing a closed book test of this class material

S
N T
p f
I .
“ U
BN el
. -
. Len
s e
S i
o !
K
NS Bri
IO

The RSO signature certifies that the trainee has received the above training requirements.

BMJ Engineers & Surveyors W—
ector PNGA

Company Name Signature of RGO

American Fortable Nuclear Gauge Association (APNGA) George E. Marshall
www.apnga.com APNU A Linector




